

PROJECTS' DEPARTMENT MANAGER

Details

Al- Tireh, Isam Abd Al Hadi Street

Ramallah

Palestine, State of

+970-597777424

mnashashibi2000@hotmail.com

NATIONALITY

Palestinian

DRIVING LICENSE

valid

DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH

28-07-1988

Ramallah

Skills

Interpersonal Communication Skills

Leadership Skills

Creative Problem Solving

Analytical Thinking Skills

Project Management

Team Recruitement and Development

Hobbies

travelling

Languages

Arabic

English

Profile

Civil Engineer and project manager with leadership skills and ability to analyze problems and solve them. Proficient in stakeholder management, risk assessment and strategy formulation. Flexible approach to project methodology means that team performance and cohesiveness is optimized, while ensuring all goals are met within scope and budget.

Since 2017, I have founded "Reference Engineering Office" that focused on design, management and supervision of projects of different scales..

Employment History

Founder and director of Reference Engineering Office, Ramallah

SEPTEMBER 2017 - PRESENT

- Director and team leader of employees including Architects and civil Engineers, that produced interior, exterior, landscape projects.
- Apply rigorous time management and task tracking methods to successfully oversee and manage all project stages from conception to completion.
- Cooperate in developing the creative budget and monitor project expenditures accordingly.
- · Pricing and making tenders.

Civil Engineer/ Projects Manager, Al-Nabali & Al-Fares for Real Estate, Ramallah

JULY 2017 - MAY 2013

- Managed and supervised big scale residential and commercial buildings; construction works, infrastructure, landscaping and finishing works.
- communication with all stakeholders, and quality control.
- Submitting progress, financial and budget reports for the running projects.
- Submitting achievement/progress reports for the running projects.

Freelancer

MAY 2013 - SEPTEMBER 2012

Designed, supervised and managed different projects in Ramallah.
Construction management.

Civil Engineer, Demiss Company for trade and investment, Ramallah

SEPTEMBER 2012 - SEPTEMBER 2011

- Project Engineer in Rawabi City.
- Supervised construction sites and focused on quality control.
- Supervised infrastructure works, landscaping for the streets.
- Analyzed and studied market.
- Research of new materials and technologies to be implemented.
- Testing and analysis of the new materials.
- Reporting and documentation.

Structural Engineer, Center for Environmental and Civil Engineering Studies, Ramallah

SEPTEMBER 2011 - AUGUST 2011

 Worked as Structural designer, and used SAP and E-Tap Softwares to model building structures.

Education

M.B.A, Birzeit University, Birzeit

SEPTEMBER 2006 - SEPTEMBER 2011

Courses

E-tap

AUGUST 2009

Safety Course

NOVEMBER 2012

Accounting Course

AUGUST 2020

Internships

Site Engineer, Arabtech Jardaneh, Ramallah

SEPTEMBER 2010 - JUNE 2010

• Site Engineer and construction supervision

References

References available upon request